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Info support <info@registeredschemeadministrator.com>

FAO Esther Salmon RE: Policy Number: TL94065691 - Mr D A J Van Dyke -
URGENT thanks 
1 message

avivaln@aviva.com <avivaln@aviva.com> 27 October 2017 at 16:30
To: info@registeredschemeadministrator.com

Dear Esther,

 

Thank you for the documenta�on you sent us. I have tried to call you but the lady who picked up the phone didn’t
have your extension.

 

I just wanted to confirm that we seem to have received everything what we needed, this is now with our
technical services, subject to review. They will carry out the checks as soon as they can and be in touch if they
need anything else.

We apologise for any inconvenience we may have caused.

 

Kind regards,

 

 

Daniel Kraszlan  | Customer Service Representative | UK Life

Phone : 0800 068 6800

E: avivaln@aviva.com

 

 

Horizon Business Centre, Ground Floor, Peachman Way, Broadland Business Park, Norwich, NR7 0WG

 

 

From: Info support [mailto:info@registeredschemeadministrator.com]  
Sent: 27 October 2017 14:23 
To: AVIVALN 
Subject: Policy Number: TL94065691 - Mr D A J Van Dyke - URGENT thanks

 

FAO Daniel Kraszlan

 

mailto:avivaln@aviva.com
mailto:info@registeredschemeadministrator.com
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Dear Daniel,

 

Thanks for your help just now on the telephone.  Sorry to be rather annoyed, I know it's not your fault, but Aviva are
telling our mutual client one thing and telling us another.

 

Please see attached all the information you requested in your letter to us dated 9th October 2017, which we sent to
you 17th October 2017, with proof of delivery.

 

Please can you call me Daniel this afternoon with an update.  This is really urgent now and very frustrating.  Thanks
for your help.

Kind Regards

 

Registered Scheme Administrator Limited

Vancouver House

111 Hagley Road

Edgbaston

Birmingham

B16 8LB

 

Email: info@registeredschemeadministrator.com

 

HMRC Registered Scheme Administrator ID: A0145081

Registered in England & Wales No: 09508411

 

IMPORTANT - PLEASE NOTE The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other
use of or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is
prohibited. If you received this in error please contact the sender and destroy this email.

 

This email was encrypted by Aviva's Secure Email service

Aviva is the trading name for the principal subsidiaries of the 
Aviva Group in the United Kingdom. The principal subsidiaries are: 
Aviva Insurance Limited. 
Registered Office Pitheavlis, Perth PH2 0NH. 
Registered in Scotland Number 2116. 
Authorised by the Prudential Regulation Authority and regulated by the Financial  
Conduct Authority and the Prudential Regulation Authority. 

Aviva Life Services UK Limited.  
Registered Office Wellington Row, York, YO90 1WR. 
Registered in England No 2403746. 
Authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.  
Firm Reference Number 145452. 
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Aviva Health UK Limited. 
Registered Office 8 Surrey Street Norwich NR1 3NG. 
Registered in England Number 2464270. 
Authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority. 
Firm Reference Number 308139. 

********************************************************************** 
This email and any files sent with it are intended only for the named recipient. If  
you are not the named recipient please telephone/email 
the sender immediately. You should not disclose the content or  
take/retain/distribute any copies. 
********************************************************************** 
aviva.co.uk (END) 
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